



May 22, 2019

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Christopher Bjornson
FCL Tech, Inc.
1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036
202-429-3059
Email: cbjornson@steptoe.com

RE: Letter of Concurrence for FCL Tech, Inc. Experimental License in Menlo Park, California

Dear Mr. Sipra:

On behalf of Sprint Corporation (collectively "Sprint"). Sprint hereby provides this letter of concurrence, with conditions, to FCL Tech, Inc. ("FCL"), an Experimental Radio Service licensee in Menlo Park, California. FCL required the authorization to conduct experiments evaluating the performance of 6 GHz RLAN equipment using a limited set of tests which are expected to be completed by October 1, 2019. Current demonstration plans are located in Menlo Park, CA (37-29-01N / 122-10-43W) which Sprint has two stations within 150 km of this request KA232 and E6241 respectively.

Sprint's concurrence is conditioned to only a portion of the band requested in the application for authorization. The concurrence will expire at the end of the day on October 1, 2019. Specifically, Sprint concurs to the use of 5935-6095 MHz at the requested location in Menlo Park, CA.

Additional conditions:

Sprint reserves the right to revoke this consent with prior notice to FCL.

FCL agrees that in the event of any interference, it will immediately cease any use of the subject spectrum

The following individuals are the contact representatives of the parties for any coordination during the proposed testing time frame and/or for the above-referenced notification provisions:

Contact Information:

Sprint:

Attn: Bharat Raman

Manager, Technology Strategy

Email: Bharat.Raman@sprint.com

Phone: (571) 287-8443

FCL:

Attn: Matthew Stoneback

Phone: 650-785-1816

Accordingly, Sprint concurs to the temporary use of 5935-6095 MHz with the above referenced conditions. If there are any questions regarding this matter or additional information is required, please contact Robert Cosgrove at (703) 433-3951.

Sincerely,

/s/ Robert Cosgrove

Robert Cosgrove
Manager, Regulatory Affairs